

From: Emily Manning
Sent: Mon, 2 Jun 2025 17:58:45 -0400
To: Hebert, Ashley
Cc: Dean Reuter; Lamanna, Isabelle
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Keynote Speaker Invitation | Fourth Annual In-House Counsel Network Conference

Thank you for letting us know! We hope to welcome Secretary Wright to another FedSoc event in the future.

Best,
Emily

On Mon, Jun 2, 2025 at 3:13 PM Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Hi Dean,

Thanks for reaching out and for the invitation! Unfortunately Secretary Wright will just be returning from a long week of travel and is unable to participate at this time. Please do reach out again in the future. Also looping in our Director of Scheduling, Izzy Lamanna, for future inquiries.

Ashley Hébert

Director of Scheduling & Advance

Office of the Secretary | U.S. Department of Energy

Office: (202) 586-5534

Cell: (b) (6)

From: Dean Reuter <dean.reuter@fed-soc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 5:19 PM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Emily Manning <emily.manning@fed-soc.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Keynote Speaker Invitation | Fourth Annual In-House Counsel Network Conference

Dear Secretary Wright,

With apologies for the short notice, I'm writing to invite you to deliver the Dinner Keynote Address during our upcoming [Fourth Annual In-House Counsel Network Conference](#), which will take place on Friday, June 6, 2025, at the Ritz-Carlton in Chicago, Illinois.

This dinner and address is scheduled for 7:30 - 10:00 PM CST in-person at the Ritz-Carlton. We expect some 300 attorneys from our In-House Counsel Network to be in attendance. We are happy to cover reasonable transportation costs and provide room reservations at the Ritz.

Your participation would be a welcome and a tremendous addition to our annual conference. Past presenters include former Attorney General Michael Mukasey, former Attorney General Bill Barr, and Fox GC Viet Dinh. Our opening remarks this year will be delivered by former Exxon GC Craig Morford. If you have any questions about the conference, please feel free to contact me.

We look forward to your response.

Best,
Dean

Dean Reuter
Executive Vice President, The Federalist Society

(b) (6)
fedsoc.org



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

--



Emily Manning

Deputy Director, Strategic Partnerships, The Federalist Society

Direct: (b) (6)

fedsoc.org

